From: D"Amico, Claudia
To: Allyson D"Ovidio

Subject: RE: Road watch statistics

Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:27:36 PM
Attachments:

By Incident Year

Regional Driving Complaints Reports
Recieved 2023
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Regards,

Cst. Claudia D’Amico #2404

(" exe aeaiona
(e Ble=Y Road Watch Coordinator
o ;A."b Road Safety Services

MADD Canada Community Leader

Peel Regional Police

905-453-2121 ext. 3792, 2404@peelpolice.ca
Twitter | Instagram

PeelPolice.ca (s Aink ]

From: Allyson D'Ovidio <allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:08 AM

Count of Incidents

op
Erin Mills Pkwy
580 Winston Churchill Bivd

By Incident Hour

1PM
12 PM
11 AM

Kenmuir Ave
EGLINTON AVE

burnhamthorpe rd
HILLCREST AVE
Hurontario St
Sherobee Rd

o o e

PSS

The Collegeway

Top 5 Alleged Violations A
Speeding

Careless Driving

Change lane—Not in safety
Disobey stop sign-Fail to stop
Follow too closely

Grand Total

Regional Road Watch Reports

162

Top 30 Closest Cross Street
Hurontario St

Derry Rd

Dundas St

Maple ave

Winston churchill Bivd
Britannia Rd

Folk Dr

Truscott Dr
Burnhamthorpe Rd
Clayhill Rd

Erin Mills Pkwy

Dixie Rd

Mavis Rd

ENFIELD PL

Tenth Line

Mattawa Ave
LAKESHORE RD
'Wharton Way
Tamarack Gate
FOREST PARK DR
Matheson Blvd

Top 5§ Actions
First Letter
FIR

Second Letter
Grand Total
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mailto:allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca
mailto:2404@peelpolice.ca
https://twitter.com/OfficerMooken
https://www.instagram.com/officermooken/
https://www.peelpolice.ca/en/index.aspx
https://www.facebook.com/peelregionalpolice/?epa=SEARCH_BOX
https://twitter.com/PeelPolice
https://www.linkedin.com/company/18716/admin/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ThePeelPolice
https://www.instagram.com/peelregionalpolice/

. " [Top 30 Main Street Il Count [Top 30 Closest Cross Street Il Count
By Incident Year Cities |Erin Mills Phwy 26 |Hurontario St 7
700 580 |Winston Churchill Bivd 22 |Demry Rd 12
IDUNDAS ST 21 |Dundas St 1"
500 By Incident Hour (Derry Rd 17 |Maple ave 9
|Kenmuir Ave 15 |Winston churchill Bivd 8
1M IEGLINTON AVE 14 |Britannia Rd 8
500 [Mavis Rd 13 |Folkway Dr 8
10PM lburnhamthorpe rd 12 [EGLINTON AVE 7
a0 oom [HILLCREST AVE 12 |Truscatt Dr 7
= |Hurontario St 12 [Bumhamthorpe Rd 7
|Sherobee Rd 11 [Clayhil Rd 7
0 oM [Britannia Rd 11 [Eiin Mills Py 1
oM [Trelawny Cir 11 |Dixie Rd 6
o v |Queen St 10 |Mavis Rd 6
[Mississauga Rd 10 [ENFIELD PL 6
e IDixie Rd 9 [Tenth Line 5
100 sem ITHETFORD CRT 7 |Mattawa Ave. 4
ClisaiE - IKARIYA DR 7 |LAKESHORE RD 4
b [Mclaughlin Rd 7 |Wharton Way 4
oo = i 6 |Tamarack Gate. 4
126m 5 |FOREST PARK DR 4
- 5 | Matheson Bivd 4
By Incident Month 5 |QEW 4
e 5 |Hurontario Street 3
o e 9am 5 |The Collegeway 3
0 P 5 [MCLAUGHLIN RD 3
80 75 2 P 4 |Eglinton Avenue 3
7 = |EASTGATE PKWY 4 |Thomas St 3
61 57 6AM |Bancroft Dr 4 |MISSISSAUGA RD 3
L o 54 samM |Ninth Line 4 |GOREWAY DR 3
50/ - |The Collegeway 4 |Credit Valley Rd 3
o - Top 5 Alleged Violations A i Count [Top 5 Actions i Count
20 |Speeding 110 |First Letter 573
o . 2 |Careless Driving 109 |FIR 6
o 1am |Change lane—Not in safety 48 |Second Letter 1
| R Disobey stop sign-Fail to stop. 41 |Grand Total 580
g Follow too closely 39
Jn  Fb Mar Aw May  hm W Ag Se  Ox |Grand Total 347
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